
 
 
 

AGENDA 
Planning and Zoning Meeting 

Municipal Court Building, 540 Civic Blvd  

May 08, 2023 at 6:00 PM 

Call Meeting to Order 

Approve Agenda 

Approve Minutes 

1. Possible Vote to Approve Minutes from Previous Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting held 
April 10, 2023. 

Meeting Procedures 

Public Hearings 

2. REZN 23-001. Public Hearing and Possible Vote to Recommend the Approval of An Application 
to Change the Zoning Classification of Approximately One Point Two Eight(1.28) Acres, Located 
at 1358 E US Hwy 60 from Local Commercial (C-1) to General Commercial (C-2) 

Other Business 

3. SUBD-PRE 23-002.  Possible Vote to Recommend the Approval of an Application for a 
Preliminary Plat for Greenfield Estates, a Residential Subdivision Consisting of Approximately 
Twenty-Three Point Four-Eight (23.48) Acres Located in the 7500 Block of West Farm Road 174 

Citizen Participation 

Community Development Department Update 

Comprehensive Plan Update 

Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 

Individuals addressing the Board are asked to step to the microphone and clearly state their name and 
address before speaking. In accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations to 

attend any city meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s Office at 417-732-3101 at least three days prior to 
the scheduled meeting. All meetings are tape recorded for public viewing. 

1



 

 
P l a n n i n g  a n d  Z o n i n g  M e e t i n g ,  A p r i l  1 0 ,  2 0 2 3  

MINUTES 
Planning and Zoning Meeting 

Municipal Court Building, 540 Civic Blvd  

April 10, 2023 at 6:00 PM 

Call Meeting to Order 

PRESENT 
Chairman Ransom Ellis 
Commissioner John Alexander 
Commissioner Darran Campbell 
Commissioner Brian Doubrava 
Commissioner Jeff Hays 
Commissioner Cynthia Hyder 
Commissioner Mike Mann 
Council Liaison Garry Wilson 
 

Approve Agenda 

Motion made by Commissioner Campbell, Seconded by Commissioner Doubrava. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Ellis, Commissioner Alexander, Commissioner Campbell, Commissioner Doubrava, 
Commissioner Hays, Commissioner Hyder, Commissioner Mann 
 

Approve Minutes 

 

1. Possible Vote to Approve Minutes from Previous Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting held 
March 13, 2023. 

Motion made by Commissioner Campbell, Seconded by Commissioner Doubrava. 
Voting Yea: Commissioner Alexander, Commissioner Campbell, Commissioner Doubrava, 
Commissioner Hays, Commissioner Mann 
Voting Abstaining: Chairman Ellis, Commissioner Hyder 
 

Meeting Procedures 

Read by Patrick Ruiz 

Public Hearings 

 

2. VACA 23-003. Recommending the Approval of An Application to Vacate Utility Easements on the 
City of Republic Property located at 2673 E Sawyer Rd. 

Motion made by Commissioner Hyder, Seconded by Commissioner Doubrava. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Ellis, Commissioner Alexander, Commissioner Campbell, Commissioner 
Doubrava, Commissioner Hays, Commissioner Hyder, Commissioner Mann 
 

3. VACA 23-004. Recommending the Approval of An Application to Vacate Utility Easements on the 
Republic 63 LLC Property located at the 3000 Block of E Sawyer Rd. 

2

Item 1.



 3 | P a g e  
P l a n n i n g  a n d  Z o n i n g  M e e t i n g ,  A p r i l  1 0 ,  2 0 2 3  

Motion made by Commissioner Doubrava, Seconded by Commissioner Campbell. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Ellis, Commissioner Alexander, Commissioner Campbell, Commissioner 
Doubrava, Commissioner Hays, Commissioner Hyder, Commissioner Mann 
 

Other Business 

 

4. SUBD-PRE 23-001. Possible Vote to Recommend the Approval of a Preliminary Plat for Oakwood 
Heights 2nd Addition, a Subdivision Consisting of Approximately 2.97 Acres Located at 602 N 
Oakwood Ave. 

Motion made by Commissioner Doubrava, Seconded by Commissioner Mann. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Ellis, Commissioner Alexander, Commissioner Campbell, Commissioner 
Doubrava, Commissioner Hays, Commissioner Hyder, Commissioner Mann 
 

Citizen Participation 

 

BUILDS Department Update 

The BUILDS Department has officially moved into their new location at 4221 S Wilsons Creek Blvd. 

Adjournment 

Motion made by Commissioner Doubrava, Seconded by Commissioner Mann. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Ellis, Commissioner Alexander, Commissioner Campbell, Commissioner Doubrava, 
Commissioner Hays, Commissioner Hyder, Commissioner Mann 
 
 
 
 

____________________________________         _________________________________ 

Chris Tabor, Principal Planner                 Ransom Ellis, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 

3

Item 1.



 

REZN 23-001 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

 

Project/Issue Name: REZN 23-001. Public Hearing and Possible Vote to Recommend the Approval 

of An Application to Change the Zoning Classification of Approximately One 

point Two-Eight (1.28) Acres, Located at 1358 East US Hwy 60, from Local 

Commercial (C-1) to General Commercial (C-2). 

Submitted By: BRG Republic Prop LLC 

Presented By:   Chris Tabor, Principal Planner   

Date: May 8, 2023 

 

ISSUE IDENTIFICATION 

BRG Republic Prop LLC has applied to change the Zoning Classification of approximately 1.28 acres of 

property located at 1358 of East US Highway 60 from Local Commercial (C-1) to General Commercial (C-

2).  The property is currently split-zoned between Local Commercial (C-1) and General Commercial (C-2).  

The portion requiring rezoning is approximately .71 acres.   

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The property subject to this Rezoning Application consists of approximately 1.28 acres of land located at 

1358 of East US Highway 60; the property is currently vacant.   

The following paragraphs contain brief analyses of present site conditions as well as the proposal’s 

relationship to adopted plans of the City. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan 

The City’s Comprehensive Plan generally encourages the expansion of residential and commercial 

development through proactive Rezoning of land at appropriate locations.  Appropriate locations are 

described generally throughout the Plan, with regard to the relationship of land at particular locations 

to infrastructure capable of supporting various intensities and densities of uses.   

 Goal:  Recognize potential infill sites as opportunities for development, while mitigating impacts to 

adjacent, established properties. 

o Objective:  Support the development of vacant parcels as opportunities for densification 

that is harmonious with surrounding development. 

The Rezoning of this parcel is consistent with City’s Adopted Plans.   

4

Item 2.



 

REZN 23-001 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

 

The general trend in the vicinity of the subject property consists of highway commercial uses of varying 
intensities. 

Compatibility with Surrounding Land Uses 

The subject property is adjacent to Aldi grocers to the northeast and Arby’s to the southwest. 

The General Commercial (C-2) Zoning District is intended to allow less restrictive retail and service-

related businesses.   

Capacity to Serve Potential Development and Land Use 

Municipal Water and Sewer Service:   

Development of the property will require connecting to existing municipal water and sewer mains 

located near the property.  Both an 8-inch water main and an 8-inch gravity sewer main are located on, 

or in adjacent right-of-way of, the subject parcel.  The sanitary sewer will flow from the site to the 

McElhaney and Shuyler Creek Lift Stations before it is pumped to the Wastewater Treatment Facility. 

The water system, named Lift Station, and Wastewater Treatment Facility currently have capacity to 

serve the intended use. 

Transportation:   

The property will have access from North Republic Commons Dr.  No access will be granted from US Hwy 

60. 

A Traffic Impact Study (TIS) was not required for the Rezoning Application.  As a substantial portion of 

the subject property is already zoned General Commercial (C-2), the waiving of the TIS is in line with City 

policy. 

Floodplain:  The subject parcel does not contain any areas of Special Flood Hazard Area (Floodplain). 

Sinkholes:  The subject property does not contain any identified sinkholes.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff considers the proposed Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) to be generally consistent with the 

goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan, consistent with the trend of development in the 

vicinity of the site, compatible with surrounding land uses, and able to be adequately served by 

municipal facilities.  Based upon this analysis (performed without the benefit of evidence and testimony 

of a public hearing), Staff recommends the approval of this application. 

5

Item 2.



6

Item 2.



7

Item 2.



 

SUBD-PRE 23-002 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

 

Project/Issue Name: SUBD-PRE 23-002.  Possible Vote to Recommend the Approval of an 

Application for a Preliminary Plat for Greenfield Estates, a Residential 

Subdivision Consisting of Approximately Two-Three Point Four Eight (23.48) 

Acres Located at the 7500 Block of W FR 174. 

Submitted By: Enterprise Development LLC 

Presented By:   Chris Tabor, Principal Planner   

Date: May 8, 2023 

 
ISSUE IDENTIFICATION 

Enterprise Development LLC has requested review and approval of a Preliminary Plat of approximately 

Two-Three Point Four Eight (23.48) acres for Greenfield Estates, a subdivision consisting of eighty (80) 

residential lots zoned High-Density Single-Family Residential (R1-H), streets, and infrastructure.   

Conformity with Preliminary Plat Review Criteria:  Preliminary Plats are reviewed for their conformance 

with the following review criteria to ensure the development, in the proposed location: 

(1) Will not endanger the public health or safety; 

(2) Will not injure the value of adjoining property or abutting property; 

(3) Will be in conformity with the Comprehensive Plan, Transportation Plan, Zoning Code, 

Water System Master Plan, Wastewater System Facility Plan, or other plans officially 

adopted by the City Council; and  

(4) Will be in harmony with the area in which it is located. 

Preliminary Plats are reviewed by the City Planner and the City Engineer in conformance with the 

requirements of Chapter 410 of Republic’s Municipal Code, the Comprehensive Plan, and all applicable 

City adopted codes and regulations.   

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The 23.48-acre property subject to this Preliminary Plat Application is located at the 7500 block of Farm 

Road 174.  The property is zoned appropriately for the proposed plat, High-Density Single-Family 

Residential (R1-H).  R1-H zoning allows for: 

 Min. Lot Sizes of 7,000 square feet 

 Max density of 6.22 lots per acre 

 Setbacks 

8

Item 3.



 

SUBD-PRE 23-002 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

 

o Front: 25’ 

o Side (Interior): 6’ 

o Rear: 25’ 

The following paragraphs contain brief analyses of the application’s conformity with the Preliminary Plat 

Review Criteria identified above.   

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan 

The referenced Preliminary Plat contains eighty (80) lots, each with a minimum lot size of 7,000 square 

feet and an average lot size of 7,720 square feet.  The Preliminary Plat also consists of streets, open 

space, utility easements, and detention areas.  The  

Transportation Plan 

The Preliminary Plat proposes entrances to the subdivision from the continuation of Bailey Avenue, 

creating a new connection from the portion in Rankin Acres (a Greene County subdivision to the south) 

to a second connection point to be constructed at Farm Road 174.  A third entrance will come from the 

continuation of Timber Oak Street eastward from Wilson’s Creek Villas to the subject property.  In 

addition, the Preliminary Plat proposes five new local streets serving internal circulation. 

No lot will be given access to either Farm Road 174 or Bailey Avenue. 

These constructed streets would be dedicated to the city during the Final Platting Process.   

A Traffic Impact Study (TIS) was required in connection with this project at the time of rezoning.  The 

traffic study concluded that no new improvements would be required by the additional trips generated. 

Water and Wastewater Master Plan 

The site is not currently served by City of Republic water or sanitary sewer service.  The site is in 

proximity to a 10-inch water main to the north, and an 8-inch water main to the west, which will provide 

connections for a looped water main through the subdivision.   

The site is in proximity to an 8-inch sanitary sewer near the western boundary line of the subject 

property.  The sanitary sewer flows to the Shuyler Creek Lift Station and through a force main to the 

Wastewater Treatment Facility.  The City’s water and sanitary sewer systems have the capacity to serve 

the proposed development; final evaluations of capacity will be performed during subsequent 

development review. 

Zoning Code 

9

Item 3.



 

SUBD-PRE 23-002 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

 

The Preliminary Plat of Greenfield Estates has been platted for the construction of 80 single-family 

residential lots and associated infrastructure, including public streets and sidewalks, public water and 

sanitary sewer mains, and stormwater conveyance.   

Floodplain:  The subject parcel does not contain a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA/Floodplain). 

Sinkholes:  The subject parcel does not contain any identified sinkholes. 

Stormwater:  The Preliminary Plat utilizes the existing Stormwater Detention Area on the site, 

which was constructed as part of the Wilson’s Creek Villas Subdivision.  The detention area is 

designed to accommodate development of the subject parcel in addition to Wilson’s Creek Villas 

Subdivision to the west.  The Stormwater Detention Area and all open space/common area will 

be maintained by a Homeowner’s Association. 

Infrastructure Design:  The design of the streets, sidewalks, water and sanitary sewer systems, 

and stormwater detention will be reviewed and permitted during the Infrastructure Permitting 

process. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff considers the proposed Preliminary Plat in general conformity with the requirements for 

Preliminary Plats and is recommending approval of the application.   

 

10

Item 3.



11

Item 3.



12

Item 3.



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

WADE STREET

NORTH STREET
BA

IL
EY

 A
VE

N
U

E

FARM ROAD 174

 B
AI

LE
Y

AV
EN

U
E

BENCHMARK

LEGEND

BASIS OF BEARINGS

PA
R

KW
O

O
D

 A
VE

N
U

E

TIMBER OAK STREET

BA
IL

EY
 A

VE
N

U
E

TIMBER OAK STREET

12345678

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 24COMMON AREA DETENTION BASIN

FHFH

FH

FH
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

LINE DIMENSIONS
 FOR BOUNDARY

AN
D

R
E

AV
EN

U
E

REXTER
STREET

BEAGLE
STREET

OXFORD STREET

SHEPARD LANE

D
O

U
G

LA
SS

 A
VE

N
U

E

25262728293031

32 33 34 35 36 37 38

39404142434445

46 47 48 49 50 51 52

53545556575859

60 61 62 63 64 65 66

67686970717273

74 75 76 77 78 79 80

OWNER

PRECISION SURVEYING, L.L.C.
BALGL

P.O. BOX 790, REPUBLIC, MO 65738

PHONE (417) 883-0300    FAX (417) 883-0335

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

NUMBER  LS-2010000563

PRELIMINARY PLAT

REPUBLIC, GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURI

A PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 16 AND
 A PART OF THE NW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 15

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 23 WEST

CURVE DATA

GREENFIELD ESTATES

ADDITIONAL NOTES

SITE INFORMATION

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

LOT AREAS

LINE DIMENSIONS FOR
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS

13

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	Draft Minutes Approval 4/10/2023
	Minutes 041023

	Item 2.	REZN 23-001 1358 E US Hwy 60
	REZN 23-001 PZ Staff Report
	REZN 23-001 Vicinity Map
	REZN 23-001 Zoning Map

	Item 3.	SUBD-PRE 23-002 Greenfield Estates
	SUBD-PRE 23-001 Staff Report PZ
	SUBD-PRE 23-002 Vicinity Map
	SUBD-PRE 23-002 Zoning Map
	Greenfield Estates Preliminary Plat

	Bottom

